DATE: March 12, 2008

TO: Dr. Roderick McDavis
President of Ohio University

FROM: Ohio University Faculty Senate

SUBJECT:  Sense-of-the-Senate Resolution

Faculty Senate Executive Committee
Sense-of-the-Senate Resolution

A resolution to support Student Senate resolution 0708-20 on the
Board of Trustees Policy for Presidential Evaluation.

Passed March 10, 2008.

Whereas: the Ohio University Student Senate passed Resolution 0708-20 on
January 23, 2008 and

Whereas: the Ohio University Faculty Senate agrees with all premises and
conclusions of said resolution, be it

Resolved: that the Ohio University Faculty Senate hereby endorses Student Senate
Resolution 0708-20.

Be it further resolved that a copy of this resolution be sent to Dr. Roderick
McDavis, President of Ohio University; Dr. Kathy Krendl, Executive Vice
President and Provost; Dr. Kent Smith, VP for Student Affairs; Dr. Tom Davis,
Interim Secretary to the Board of Trustees; Mr. Daniel DeLawder, Chairman of
the Ohio University Board of Trustees; M. Marnette Perry, Vice Chair, Ohio
University Board of Trustees; all other members of the Board of Trustees; Dr.
Brenda Noftz, Chair of Administrative Senate; Mr. Dominic Barbato, President of
Graduate Student Senate; Mr. Tim Vonville, President of the Student Senate, Mr.
George Cheripko, Chair of Classified Senate; all Ohio University Deans.



